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From: Gutschow, Taylor

To: "Lt. Will Cartwright"

Cc: Graham, Thomas

Subject: Missed March Al on 80-001002

Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 1:08:00 PM

Attachments: Affected Breath Test on 80-001002 for March 2022.pdf

Form 40- Blank ALpdf

Please have the Al who missed the March inspection fill out the attached blank Form 40 indicating
that there was no Agency Inspection conducted for the month of March. Then have them send the
form back to me.

Because the inspection got missed, the instrument won’t be compliant with Chapter 11D-8 FAC that
month. I've attached the one affected breath test. Either you or the Al who missed the inspection
will need to contact your local State Attorney’s Office and let them know about the non-compliance.
If they have any questions on what that means, they can contact me or David Reyes (the other
Department Inspector in Fort Myers) to discuss. Our contact info is in the link below.

http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Alcohol-Testing-Program/Staff

Taylor Gutschow

Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Fort Myers Regional Operations Center

4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lt. Will Cartwright <wcartwright@hardeeso.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 12:58 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>

Subject: Re: Missed March Al on 1002

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.




mailto:TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us

mailto:wcartwright@hardeeso.onmicrosoft.com

mailto:ThomasGraham@fdle.state.fl.us

http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Alcohol-Testing-Program/Staff



Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program

Subject Test Electronic Data

CMl, Inc. Intoxilyzer 8000 Serial Number: 80-001002

INSTRUMENT REGISTERED TO: HARDEE COUNTY SO Date or Time Changed: No
SOFTWARE VERSION: 8100.27 DRY GAS STANDARD LOT #: 1076482
BREATH TEST OPERATOR: SPAIN,KAREN,H DRY GAS EXPIRY DATE: 01/15/2022
BREATH TEST OPERATOR AGENCY: Hardee County SO VIOLATION CODE: DUI
ARRESTING OFFICER: ANDREWS,BRITT ARREST TIME: 00:53
ARRESTING OFFICER AGENCY: Hardee County SO GENDER:  Female
LAST AGENCY INSPECTION:  02/26/2022 OBSERVATION PERIOD BEGAN: 01:47
SUBJECT'S LAST NAME: BARNETT DATE/TIME OF TEST:  03/12/2022 02:14:51
Diagnostics Check OK 02:08
Air Blank 0.000 02:08
Control Test 0.080 02:09
Air Blank 0.000 02:09
Subject Sample #1 0.223 02:10
Breath Volume 1.937 02:10
Air Blank 0.000 02:10
Air Blank 0.000 02:12
Subject Sample #2 0.205 02:13
Breath Volume 1.921 02:13
Air Blank 0.000 02:13
Control Test 0.078 02:14
Air Blank 0.000 02:14
Diagnostics Check OK 02:14

Data Download Date/Time: 04/08/2022 09:24

Printed: 02 June 2022
COBRA ©1997-2014 CMI, Inc.









Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: Serial Number:
Time of Inspection: Date of Inspection: Software: 810027
CHECK OR TEST YES NO

Date and/or Time Adjusted

Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK

Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000

Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met

Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect

Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK

Alcohol Free | 0.05g/210L Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L

Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#: Lot#: Lot#: (g/210L)
Exp: Exp: Exp: Lot#:
Exp:

Number of Simulators Used:

Remarks:

The above instrument complies ( ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

I certify that I hold a valid Florida Department of Law Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this inspection in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

Signature and Printed Name

Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004 Ref. 11D-8.006







			YESDate andor Time Adjusted: 


			NODate andor Time Adjusted: 


			YESDiagnostic Check PreInspection OK: 


			NODiagnostic Check PreInspection OK: 


			YESAlcohol Free Subject Test 0000: 


			NOAlcohol Free Subject Test 0000: 


			YESMouth Alcohol Test Slope Not Met: 


			NOMouth Alcohol Test Slope Not Met: 


			YESInterferent Detect Test Interferent Detect: 


			NOInterferent Detect Test Interferent Detect: 


			YESDiagnostic Check PostInspection OK: 


			NODiagnostic Check PostInspection OK: 


			Alcohol Free Test g210LRow1: 


			005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 


			008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 


			020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 


			008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow1: 


			Alcohol Free Test g210LRow2: 


			005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 


			008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 


			020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 


			008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow2: 


			Alcohol Free Test g210LRow3: 


			005g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 


			008g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 


			020g210L Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 


			008 g210L Dry Gas Std Test g210L Lot ExpRow3: 


			Number of Simulators Used: 


			Date: 


			Check Box1: Off


			Check Box2: Off


			Printed Name: 


			Text4: 


			Agency: 


			Time: 


			Date of Inspection: 


			Instrument #: 


			Software: 8100.27










Yes the guy that’s was over it at that time failed to do it that month so | did it on April 8

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 12:57:04 PM

To: Lt. Will Cartwright <wcartwright@hardeeso.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Missed March Al on 1002

Back in March, instrument 1002 had a breath test run on it (see attached PDF) but it did not get
inspected that month. Do you know why?

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
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